From: andrempage

To: EOIA Metra
Subject: RE: Obtaining a Copy of Your Police Report (Page)
Date: Thursday, August 04, 2016 1:38:06 PM

Andre Page

Incident Date: August 8, 2015

Incident Time: Approximately 12:35 a.m.
Arrest Date: September 4, 2015

Arrest Time: Approximately 11:30 a.m.

I was involved in a physical altercation with a passenger who threaten my life and in
defense, | struck the passenger. The passenger later pressed charges and | was
arrested for simple battery. The altercation took place on Vermont Street in Blue
Island.

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: FOIA Metra <FOlIA@metrarr.com>

Date: 8/3/16 2:45 PM iGMT—OG:OOi
To:

Cc: FOIA Metra <FOIA@metrarr.com>
Subject: Obtaining a Copy of Your Police Report (Page)

Dear Mr. Page:

As discussed, you may obtain a copy of your police report by submitting your
request in writing to: foia@metrarr.com (or simply reply to this email). To assist us
in locating your report, please provide us with the report number. If you do not
have a report number, please include the date, time, location and a brief description
of the incident in your request. If you have any further questions regarding the
Freedom of Information Act request process, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Thank you.

Freedom of Information Officer

MELIa

Metra is one of the largest and most complex commuter rail systems in North
America, serving Cook, DuPage, Will, Lake, Kane and McHenry counties in
Northeastern lIllinois. The agency provides service to and from downtown Chicago
with 241 stations over 11 routes totaling nearly 500 route miles and approximately
1,200 miles of track. Metra operates more than 700 weekday trains, providing about



300,000 passenger trips each weekday.

Like us on Facebook: Metra
Follow us on Twitter: @Metra

Visit us at www.metrarail.com





